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From: FedEx <fedex@message.fedex.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 11:03 PM

To:| |

Subject: Your Quote ID 1856375: AU, PYRMONT to HK, Central has been confirmed

Email not displaying comectly? click here

Rate confirmed!

vl

From AUSTRALIA to HONG KONG SAR, CHINA

FEDEX PROD TEST ACCT AU
FedEx® account ending in *****8156

Dear[ 1]

The price for your shipment is confirmed.
To arrange pickup please call us on 13 26 10.

Kind regards,
Admin Agent
Vendor-Non Fec

FedEx Shipping Documents

@ FedEx Shipping Documents <donotreply@fedex.com>
To

- btect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of some pictures in this message.

EX777421763562.PDF
we] 27KB

EH

Attached are your shipping label(s) and/or shipping document(s) in PDF format. Please print your
documents and drop off your labeled package at a FedEx location OR request a FedEx pickup if you do
not have one scheduled. If you have any questions, please go to www.fedex.com and click on the
Support link for information on how to contact us.

Thank you for shipping with FedEx!

If you do not have Adobe Reader to view PDF files, it is available free of charge for download at
hittp:/www fedex com/adobepdf html

Please Note — FedEx Express® shipments: Commercial Invoice paperwork s required for most non-
document commodities. You must submit one signed original and two copies.

™ Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbax.
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
FedEx® account ending in ***** 8156

Dear[ 1]

The price for your shipment is confirmed.
To arrange pickup please call us on 13 26 10

Kind regards,
Admin Agent
Vendor-Non Fec
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